Richard Dwyer

From: Leslie Payette [Ipayette@nirb.ca]

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 2:31 PM

To: 'Richard Dwyer'

Subject: RE: Nunavut Impact Review Board Review dates
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Richard,

Please see my responses below in red:

To be frank, they are all VERY far away from a final hearing.

Leslie

Leslie Payette

Manager Environmental Administration
Nunavut Impact Review Board
Cambridge Bay, Nunavut

Tel: 867.983.4605 (direct)

Tel: 866.233.3033 (toll-free)

Fax: 867.983.2594

Email: Ipayette@nirb.ca
http://ftp.nirb.ca/

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: May 8, 2009 11:43 AM

To: 'NIRB-Leslie Payette'

Subject: Nunavut Impact Review Board Review dates

Hi Leslie;

Would it be possible to get a potential date of NIRB final hearings dates for the following projects:
08MNO06 (2AM-HAK----) — Waiting for the Proponent to provide a Draft EIS

09MNO003 (2AM-KIG----) — Waiting for the Minister to refer to Review

08MNO053 (2AM-MRY----) — About to issue Guidelines for the EIS
08ENO037 (2BE-GAR0710) — Waiting for the Proponent to provide a Draft EIS

VVVY

Thanks,

Richard Dwyer

Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
PH: 867-360-6338 ext.29
FX: 867-360-6369



